

11. SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

The Chairperson referred to the following supplementary item which was tabled at the meeting:

Draft Terms of Reference for Graffiti, Vandalism and Significant Behavioural Nuisances Working Party.

The Chairperson advised that it had not been possible to circulate this report with the agenda, as the required information was not available at that time, but that it was necessary for the report to be dealt with at the present meeting.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Councillor Wells, seconded Councillor Reid, that the report be received and be considered at the present Committee meeting.